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From: Ruffin, Steve
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Rahimi, Meraj; Borowsky, Joseph; Li, Zhian; Gordon, Matthew; Sampson, Michele; Day, Neil; 

Pstrak, David; Jordan, Natreon; DePaula, Sara; Goldfeiz, Eliezer
Subject: New link for Prairie Island on SharePoint:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
New link for Prairie Island on SharePoint: 
 
http://portal.nrc.gov/edo/nmss/sfst/sfst-licensing/sfstcaseelibrarysp/Forms/applicationtypefacility.aspx 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve Ruffin Project Manager, Licensing Branch Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop EBB-3D-02M Phone: (301) 492-3219 Fax: (301) 492-3342 steve.ruffin@nrc.gov 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Prairie_Island_ISFSI_Public  
Email Number:  8  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (18033F0DA5FA4F428E4260E3AEEC5953F6329E2A53)  
 
Subject:   New link for Prairie Island on SharePoint:  
Sent Date:   11/19/2012 2:53:59 PM  
Received Date:  11/19/2012 2:54:01 PM  
From:    Ruffin, Steve 
 
Created By:   Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Rahimi, Meraj" <Meraj.Rahimi@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Borowsky, Joseph" <Joseph.Borowsky@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status:: Response: None : 11/15/2012 9:40:00 AM  
"Li, Zhian" <Zhian.Li@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status:: Response: None : 11/15/2012 4:05:00 PM  
"Gordon, Matthew" <Matthew.Gordon@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status:: Response: None : 11/15/2012 4:06:00 PM  
"Sampson, Michele" <Michele.Sampson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status:: Response: None : 11/15/2012 10:21:00 AM  
"Day, Neil" <Neil.Day@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Pstrak, David" <David.Pstrak@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Jordan, Natreon" <Natreon.Jordan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status:: Response: None : 11/19/2012 1:07:00 PM  
"DePaula, Sara" <Sara.DePaula@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Goldfeiz, Eliezer" <Eliezer.Goldfeiz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    486      11/19/2012 2:54:01 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:   Follow up  
  


